Angel Mosieri

Aiken, SC 29805 ajcurry112@gmail.com +1 706 495 8279

Patient service-focused and top-performing Registered Nurse with broad based experience and exceptional knowledge of delivering excellent pre and post-anesthetic patient care. Demonstrated ability to monitor and document patient's condition accurately. Deep insight into operating equipment such as cardiac monitors and pulse oximeters and quickly diagnosing problems and responding promptly. Demonstrated expertise in monitoring patients' post-surgical vital signs to ensure their stability and wellbeing. Unmatched ability to assess patients' conditions in post-surgical environments while implementing post- surgical treatment plans to ensure increased chances of patient recovery and comfort.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Navicent Atrium Health February 2020 to April 2022

- # Floated to all the units in the Level 1 Trauma facility except Emergency Room and ICU's.
- # Provided patients with one on one nursing care, to ensure their physical and emotional wellbeing.
- # Monitored patients' vitals, and ensure that they are recorded according to specified protocols.
- # Handled emergency situations by providing CPR, and following other emergency handling procedures.
- # Monitored and adjusted specialized equipment used on patients, and interpret and record readings.
- # Communicated with families to provide them with accurate information on patients' conditions.

Registered Nurse

Providence Health May 2014 to December 2019

- # Responsible for assessing patients, administering medications, dressing changes, vital signs, documentation and reporting abnormal to physicians and most importantly patient education.
- # Implemented a comprehensive patient education program resulting in increased awareness of surgical procedures and post-surgery care.
- # Coordinated efforts with healthcare team members to create and develop individualized care plans for specific patients undergoing surgery.
- # Conducted pre and postoperative education by providing information to patients and families on what to expect.
- # Provide emotional support to patients and their families during distressing times.

Registered Nurse

Lexington Medical Center April 2016 to August 2019

- # Assessed patients' conditions by thoroughly going through their records and medical histories.
- # Checked and record patients' vitals such as pulse, respiration, blood pressure, and temperature.

- # Observed patients in order to determine any changes in their condition and ensure that they are reported and recorded immediately.
- # Established treatment plans for assessing patient conditions and ruling out aversion or allergies to medication.
- # Discharge patient or admit based on physician orders.

Clinical Research Nurse

Neem Research Group October 2011 to April 2016

- # Recruited, screened and enrolled patient into clinical trials.
- # Follow up with patient care.
- # Interacted with physicians participating as investigators and data entry.

Education

ADN in Nursing

Midlands Technical College May 2014

Bachelor of Science in Organizational Management

Voorhees College

May 2006

Skills

- # Post-surgery Care # Plan Evaluation # Surgery Supplies Management
 # Medication Administration # Patient Assessment # Medication Administration
 # Surgical Assistance # Patient Education # Patient Condition Monitoring
 # Pre-surgery Preparation # OR Preparation # Surgical Equipment Operation

- # Proficient in handling pain management by ensuring a thorough comprehension of pain medications and safe ways of administering them.
- # Well-versed in handling critical care procedures post-surgery to ensure increased patient safety and comfort
- # Proven ability to manage post-operative pain by administering pain medication and assisting patients to recover from the effects of anesthesia.
- # Highly skilled in providing applied care to patients.
- # Excel in coordinating consultants with physicians to ensure quality patient care.
- · Clinical Research
- Clinical Trials
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Nursing
- Cerner
- Epic
- Triage
- EMR Systems
- Medical Records

- Vital Signs
- Venipuncture
- Laboratory Experience
- Managed Care

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification